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from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    2:32 PM 

Hello! is this thing on? 

from Molly Betts to everyone:    2:32 PM 

yes 

yes 

from Joseph Tielke to everyone:    2:32 PM 

Has HUD issued any guidance on how often CoC's should conduct an RFP for HMIS vendors? 

from Christine O'Connell to everyone:    2:33 PM 

Hello! thanks for restarting office hours. 

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    2:33 PM 

A recording of today’s session, along with the slide deck and a copy of the Chat and Q&A content will be 

posted to the HUD Exchange within 2-3 business days. 

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    2:33 PM 

https://www.hudexchange.info/news/office-hours-covid-19-planning-response-for-homeless-

assistance-providers-fridays/ 

from Amanda Sternberg to everyone:    2:35 PM 

I appreciate HUD re-starting these Office Hours. I've found them to be really helpful (from Detroit, MI-

501). 

from Corey Hardinger to everyone:    2:35 PM 

MD 506- Carroll County Maryland Can you discuss the PIT Count/number of homeless and the high point 

value? Our CoC had an increase in PIT data between our COVID PIT Count and 2023 Count, where we 

doubled our outreach and volunteer efforts. 

from Patrice Paldino to everyone:    2:36 PM 

Apologies if you said this already - will the slides be available? 
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from Hannah Breakstone to everyone:    2:36 PM 

our community always loses points for not reallocating funds. this is near impossible for us since all the 

programs we have are critical to our continuum, and we don't have that many new projects that come in 

for funding typically - is there anything we can do about this??? 

from Anita Daniel to everyone:    2:38 PM 

Agree with Hannah B. 

from William Snow to everyone:    2:40 PM 

@Corey Hardinger (re: PIT count):  Great question. The PIT count continues to be an important 

reflection of what is happening in CoCs with regard to homelessness.  The PIT count is just one of many 

of the system performance measures that we look at and we score it similar to many of the other 

measures.  Additionally, we give CoCs space in the CoC Application (question 2B-4) to talk about what is 

driving change and we consider those responses for the purpose of making final score determinations. 

from Maya to everyone:    2:41 PM 

Thank you for taking about the new DV Reallocation rule. What if our GIW wrongly categorizes a project 

as DV Bonus? In this case it was applied for as DV Bonus but didn't get it and was allocated with general 

funds, but is now incorrectly marked as DV restricted on the GIW.  

from Patrice Paldino to everyone:    2:41 PM 

Thank you for slide info 

from Corey Hardinger to everyone:    2:43 PM 

@William Snow- Thank you! We will score 0/12 again due to our last 2023 unsheltered count, if I am 

reading the scoring guidance correctly, since we had increases in both sheltered and unsheltered.  Can 

we answer 2B-4 if we are not merging or did not have a natural disaster? 

from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    2:43 PM 

@Hannah, thanks for your question. We understand that for some CoCs reallocation is more challenging 

to implement. Our scoring actually provides two different ways to get full points for the reallocation 

rating factor. One is showing that the CoC has reallocated at least 20% of their funding over the past 

several years, and the other is that the CoC is running a local selection process where they actively 

review the performance of existing projects and have a standard process for reallocating projects. That 

doesn't mean that the community will necessarily do any reallocation, but the CoC should always be 

looking for opportunities to reallocate and replace lower performing projects with higher ones. 

from Carolyn to everyone:    2:45 PM 

Can this power point be emailed ? 

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    2:45 PM 

@Carolyn the slides and recording will be posted on HUD Exchange in around 3 business days 



from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    2:45 PM 

https://www.hudexchange.info/news/office-hours-covid-19-planning-response-for-homeless-

assistance-providers-fridays/  

from Mitchel Blum-Alexander to everyone:    2:46 PM 

If a CoC chooses to reallocate a DV grant, does it have to answer the set of expanded DV questions in 

the COC App just like when a new DV bonus app is going to be submitted? 

from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    2:46 PM 

@Maya, can you send a message to CoCNOFO@hud.gov with the details, and we'll make sure we 

accurately record it. Thank you. 

from Hannah Breakstone to everyone:    2:46 PM 

@norm thank you!! 

from Hannah Breakstone to everyone:    2:46 PM 

how does a community become eligible for YHDP funds? 

from William Snow to everyone:    2:47 PM 

@Corey Hardinger - if you had increases in the PIT count (both the sheltered and unsheltered counts) 

then the only opportunity you have to gain points is possibly through your response to 2B-4.  2B-4 is not 

limited to those who merged.  It is for all CoCs to describe changes.  We are looking at what your CoC is 

sharing regarding what drove changes and an explanation about why those factor impacted the PIT 

count.  We may provide some (though minimal) points for those explanations. 

from Ebony Rankin to everyone:    2:47 PM 

@Mitchel Blum-Alexander: Yes, because a reallocation is considered a new project so the new project 

application will have to be submitted for the reallocation. 

from Mitchel Blum-Alexander to everyone:    2:49 PM 

@ Ebony - Thank you 

from Suzie Tolmie to everyone:    2:50 PM 

I think Tier 1 this year is set at 90% of the ARD - this is lower than last year.  However, we can still access 

new funding via Regular & DV Bonus projects.   Why is this possible, when HUD scaled back on the % 

available in Tier 1?  I was asked this Q here in Nashville, and didn't know how to answer. 

from Jessica Sones to everyone:    2:50 PM 

The ARD report for our CoC is incorrect. This is because a revised GIW was never posted for our CoC 

(despite changes being submitted/accepted by the Field Office). We sent an email to CoCNOFO inbox 

but have not heard back. We also flagged for Field Office. This is time-sensitive since this impacts new 

project selection/CoC Bonus amounts. Is there a way to get an expedited response? 

https://www.hudexchange.info/news/office-hours-covid-19-planning-response-for-homeless-assistance-providers-fridays/
https://www.hudexchange.info/news/office-hours-covid-19-planning-response-for-homeless-assistance-providers-fridays/


from Jim Ward to everyone:    2:50 PM 

Can you clarify the situation where a participant in an existing project  could be served by the new 

project? 

from Corey Hardinger to everyone:    2:50 PM 

@William Snow- Thank you again!  It is hard to feel like we aren't being penalized for intentionally 

increasing our PIT count efforts, combined with the data we have indicating a large increase in 

households experiencign homeless for hte first time and also are new to our community! Just our 

honest feedback! Thanks so much! 

from Ebony Rankin to everyone:    2:51 PM 

@Hannah Breakstone:  For YHDP, eligible NOFO applicant and eligible project applicant requirements 

are listed in the YHDP NOFO (current one is closed).  Only Collaborative Applicants are eligible applicants 

for YHDP selected community.   

from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    2:51 PM 

@Mitchel Blum-Alexander--a quick follow up to your question. If you reallocate a DV project, as Ebony 

noted, you will have to fill out a new project application, but you will not have to fill out the DV Bonus 

questions in the CoC Application. Your project is being proposed for funding under reallocation rather 

than under DV Bonus, so the DV Bonus questions are not required. We will discuss in Q&A.  

from Hannah Breakstone to everyone:    2:51 PM 

@ebony, thank you! 

from Fran Ledger They/Them to everyone:    2:51 PM 

@Joseph, this is a great question. There is not a set timeline; however, HUD has offered the following 

guidance. Before proceeding with a procurement and selection process that might involve a change of 

software or vendor product, HUD strongly encourages the CoC to first try to resolve concerns with their 

current vendor before making vendor changes. If the concerns cannot be resolved, HUD recommends 

the community submit a request for Technical Assistance. More information can be found in the HMIS 

Lead Series: Tools for Contract Management: 

https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-Tools-for-Contract-Management.pdf 

from Katelyn to everyone:    2:52 PM 

@corey we also had a large increase in our PIT Count due to our team actively and intentionally 

expanding outreach into areas it hadn't been as effective in the past. Thank you for asking this question. 

from Joseph Tielke to everyone:    2:53 PM 

@Fran - Much appreciated! 

from Yoav Spiegel to everyone:    2:53 PM 

Rob is looking much beardier than last year 

https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-Tools-for-Contract-Management.pdf


from Hannah Breakstone to everyone:    2:54 PM 

for renewal grants, should our budgets be exactly the same as what was awarded this year, and FMR 

increases will be applied to those numbers? or are we meant to do the calculations with the appropriate 

FMRs on our end? 

from Hannah Breakstone to everyone:    2:54 PM 

(same with COL increases!) 

from Corey Hardinger to everyone:    2:54 PM 

@Katelyn- we always do an actual count, it is never a sample of unsheltered and we even had local 

government leaders out counting. It's tough on a small CoC to lose this many points right out of the 

gate.   

from Eric Arganbright to everyone:    2:54 PM 

If we have a Reallocation Grant that is being only reduced and not eliminated is there speicific 

information we need to enter into questions 3-1 and 3-2 on the priority listings or should we skip over 

those 

from Maya to everyone:    2:54 PM 

Does housing deposit assistance count as Housing Leverage under 3A-1. New PH-PSH/PH-RRH Project–

Leveraging Housing Resources? 

from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    2:54 PM 

@Hannah, you do not need to calculate the FMR adjustments. We will do that. 

from Hannah Breakstone to everyone:    2:55 PM 

awesome, thank you! 

from William Snow to everyone:    3:00 PM 

@Maya (re: housing deposit assistance):  No, the leverage needs to be for units that are essentially 

receiving on-going operating assistance. We want to see that those leveraged units have a "guarantee" 

through another operating source that parallels the new grant funding.  We think the housing deposit 

assistance is great - but it doesn't meet the criteria for this particular leverage ask. 

from Katelyn to everyone:    3:00 PM 

@Corey we are a rural CoC that has a hard time losing these points as well. Our region is seeing an 

increase overall in eviction rates and folks in homelessness AND we have drastically increased our 

outreach efforts with the new team in place. in FY2022, our 12-county outreach had 2,500 service 

transactions while our FY23 had over 11,000 services in our 12-county outreach and FY24 is averaging 

4,000 services a month. We are gaining traction in counties we have never been able to even get a PIT 

count in before through increase out outreach which has drastically increased our PIT as well. It is 

frustrating to put in the work to get a much better representation of homelessness in our community 

and lose points because we have improved our methodologies 



from Susan to everyone:    3:06 PM 

Loving these spreadsheets - thanks for sharing 

from Aaron Neal to everyone:    3:06 PM 

Agree with Susan! 

from Felicia Boehringer to everyone:    3:06 PM 

Thank you for sharing this visual, it's helpful! 

from Antonio Byrd THHI FL-501 to everyone:    3:07 PM 

This is awesome knowledge!! 

from Eric Arganbright to everyone:    3:07 PM 

Can we make the HUD scoring tool look more like this LoL 

from Christy Rubenstein to everyone:    3:08 PM 

Does the amount available in Tier 2 include DV bonus projects applied for in Tier 2 this year? If a DV 

Bonus project is selected for funding and removed from the Tier 1/2 selection process, would the DV 

bonus funds applied for and awarded under the DV Bonus be removed from the amount available in Tier 

2? 

from Rob Waters to everyone:    3:09 PM 

"our community always loses points for not reallocating funds. this is near impossible for us since all the 

programs we have are critical to our continuum, and we don't have that many new projects that come in 

for funding typically - is there anything we can do about this???"   - HUD Response:  In the NOFO CoCs 

are scored based on whether they've reallocated projects over the past 5 years OR if the CoC can 

demonstrate that their CoC actively reviews the performance of existing CoC Program-funded projects 

and established a standard process for reallocating funding. 

from Lisa Snipes to everyone:    3:09 PM 

Has the CoCBuilds recording been made available yet? 

from Christy Rubenstein to everyone:    3:10 PM 

Also, can you clarify whether Z in the example of Tier 2 provided is the amount the CoC applies for in 

Tier 2 or the amount the CoC is eligible to apply for in Tier 2? 

from Casey Mattoon to everyone:    3:11 PM 

the coc builds page still does not include the questions and answers from the webinar. is that still 

coming? I think it was going to get posted within a few business days, and while there is an FAQ posted I 

do not see the webinar Q&A 

 

 



from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:11 PM 

@Lisa the transcript and slides are available here 

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/cocbuilds 

from Maya to everyone:    3:12 PM 

For the TH-RRH new project application rating factors, can HUD provide more information on the 2-

point factor, specifically the last option? The proposed project will provide enough rapid 

rehousing assistance to ensure that at any given 

time a program participant may move from 

transitional housing to permanent housing. This 

may be demonstrated by identifying a budget that 

has twice as many resources for the RRH portion 

of the project than the TH portion, by having twice 

as many PH-RRH units at a point in time as TH 

units, or by demonstrating that the budget and units are appropriate for the population being 

served by the project. 

from Christeena Curtner to everyone:    3:12 PM 

Does the Collaborative Applicant have to submit the CoC Builds NOFO? 

from Thomas Bates to everyone:    3:12 PM 

Adding to Micah: the recording is in the process of being posted and should be available soon. When it 

is, the CoCbuilds page will be updated with the link to the recording. 

from Maya to everyone:    3:12 PM 

Oops sorry for messy formatting, copied from the NOFO 

from Lisa Snipes to everyone:    3:12 PM 

Thank you. Micah. We have an interested agency here in DuPage(maybe two). I recomended they view 

the recording for additional information but they both came back & said it's not there.  They know the 

transript is there. 

from Maya to everyone:    3:12 PM 

Trying to ask what specifically are examples that meet this criteria: demonstrating that the budget and 

units are appropriate for the population being 

served by the project. 

from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    3:13 PM 

@Christy -- This is a great question. The tier 2 amounts noted in column z are the amount the CoC is 

eligible to apply for.  

 

https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/comm_planning/coc/cocbuilds


from Lisa Snipes to everyone:    3:13 PM 

Thanks @Thomas & Micah 

from Shaye Rabold to everyone:    3:15 PM 

So...any chance the CoC Builds NOFO can be revised to include HMIS as an eligible actvitity under the 

20% of the grant for non-construction costs. Hooray for good data with $ to pay for it! Please and thank 

you. ;-)  

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:15 PM 

@Christeena The application should be completed by the organization that is requesting the funds. 

Completed applications must be forwarded to your CoC’s designated Collaborative Applicant for review. 

The Continuum of Care’s designated Collaborative Applicant will submit the application via Grants.gov 

from Felicia Boehringer to everyone:    3:15 PM 

Thank you for providing this breakdown. For the Grants.Gov required forms, how does the Project 

Applicant fill out the forms if the Collaborative Applicant must submit the application? For the 

Grants.Gov workspace and form SF-424, the Collaborative Applicant's Unique Entity ID (UEI) auto 

populates on the form. Should we be downloading/uploading the forms as separate attachments, and 

fill out the required forms already populated on the workspace with the Collaborative Applicant 

information? 

from Shannon Quinn-Sheeran (privately):    3:16 PM 

For the CoC Application question 2A-5, can you clarify the column in the Competition Report is to be 

used to the column in the app: "Total year-round beds in HMIS and in Comparable Database)? 

from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    3:16 PM 

@Christy, another great question about DV Bonus and Tier 2. Let me answer it this way. The tier 2 

amount is not affected by whether a DV Bonus project is selected for funding under the DV Bonus 

selection process. We do not remove those amounts from your eligible funding for purposes of 

calculating Tier 2 amounts.  

from Molly Shimko to everyone:    3:16 PM 

Will these slides be available after this session? 

from Christeena Curtner (privately):    3:16 PM 

Thank you, Micah! 

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:17 PM 

@Molly A recording of today’s session, along with the slide deck and a copy of the Chat and Q&A 

content will be posted to the HUD Exchange within 2-3 business days.      

 

 



from Christy Rubenstein to everyone:    3:17 PM 

@Norm - I asked b/c we got a different response when we submitted a question about this. We were 

told this: " The Tier 2 selection criteria in section I.B.3.h.(2) of the NOFO is based on the funding amount 

the CoC actually requests during the competition." 

from Cantway, Allison L Office of Homeless Services to everyone:    3:17 PM 

I know that each CoC can only submit 1 CoC Builds application, but is that application allowed to fund 

more than one project applicant that was submitted in the local competition (ie, can the Collaborative 

Applicant apply for funding to split between two different projects?) 

from Joseph Tielke to everyone:    3:17 PM 

If a collaborative application for CoC Builds proposes several partners operating a portion of the PSH 

program across different locations (ie, facility owned by one subrecipient, tenant-based by another) 

what is the expectation for the project to be "tied together" or have some over-arching connective 

element? 

from Suzie Tolmie to everyone:    3:17 PM 

What's the reasoning behind using Grants.gov on this funding? 

from Mitchel Blum-Alexander to everyone:    3:18 PM 

For CoC Builds - as part of capital costs, can the grant be used to pay for typical softs costs that are 

needed for development - architectural, environmental, survey, etc.? 

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:18 PM 

Grants.gov provides customer support information on its website at https://www.grants.gov/support. If 

you have difficulty accessing the application and instructions or have technical problems, contact 

Grants.gov customer support center by calling (800) 518-GRANTS (this is a toll-free number) or by 

sending an email to support@grants.gov. 

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:19 PM 

The CoCBuilds application is only available through Grants.gov. You will find the CoCBuilds NOFO 

information here, including the Package tab to access the application 

package:https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/355516. Your application must list the applicable 

Funding Opportunity Number. 

from Ebony Rankin to everyone:    3:19 PM 

Links: https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/Project_Applicant_CoC_Responsiblities.pdf  

from Ebony Rankin to everyone:    3:19 PM 

https://grants.gov/applicants/applicant-training  

from Ebony Rankin to everyone:    3:19 PM 

https://youtu.be/sj3X2XPAQ5g  

https://www.grants.gov/support
mailto:support@grants.gov
https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/Project_Applicant_CoC_Responsiblities.pdf
https://grants.gov/applicants/applicant-training
https://youtu.be/sj3X2XPAQ5g


from Ebony Rankin to everyone:    3:19 PM 

https://youtu.be/fLxg5Tu3qHA  

from Christy Rubenstein to everyone:    3:19 PM 

@Norm - Still re: Tier 2 calculation - If it is the amount eligible for, then are DV Bonus amounts included 

even though DV Bonus projects selected are removed from the Tier 1/2 selection process?  

from Suzie Tolmie to everyone:    3:19 PM 

For CoCBuilds- can the chosen/one project be one where the applicant agency starts development of 

PSH and partners with other nonprofits to act as developers as well, via subcontracts? 

from Casey Mattoon to everyone:    3:20 PM 

we have gotten conflicting answers from HUD about the page limits being an error and being correct. 

can you please finalize answer here 

from Cathryn Vassell to everyone:    3:20 PM 

If the Collaborative Applicant is developing housing and wants to apply, how does it apply to itself 

without appearig to be conflicted? 

from Rob Waters to everyone:    3:21 PM 

"What if our GIW wrongly categorizes a project as DV Bonus? In this case it was applied for as DV Bonus 

but didn't get it and was allocated with general funds, but is now incorrectly marked as DV restricted on 

the GIW. " -  If you have a grant that you suspect is incorrectly restricted, please reach out to your field 

office and SNAPS desk officer so HUD can review the grant information.  If it is confirmed that the grant 

should not be restricted, HUD will update the GIW and provide you with a updated copy.  However, the 

GIW published on the CoC Program website will not be revised now that the GIW reconciliation deadline 

has passed. 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:21 PM 

@Shannon (RE: 2A-5) - we are working on publishing a crosswalk on this.  It would be clunky in the chat 

but we will publish that.  It will likely be published as a CoC Application FAQ. 

from Christy Rubenstein to everyone:    3:21 PM 

@Norm - thanks for the responses to my questions! 

from Cantway, Allison L Office of Homeless Services to everyone:    3:22 PM 

Thank you Norm and Sherri! 

from William Higgins  to everyone:    3:22 PM 

Hello from Portland Maine.  I serve as the At-Large Officer with Lived Experience of Homelessness for 

the Maine CoC Board.  WHigginsHa4aLL@gmail.com , 207-272-1099,  Founder of Homeless Advocacy for 

All, Board Member for National Coalition for the Homeless.  I am part of the Maine CoC NOFO 

Committee, They finally began compensating lived experience individuals for meeting participation, 

https://youtu.be/fLxg5Tu3qHA


which will increase the number of individuals with recent experience we can report for the normal 

NOFO.  Homeless Advocacy for All (Ha4aLL) can help CoCs nationally to build a Lived Experience Advisory 

committee, help them recruit advocates to participate, and train them to be effective participants.  The 

Maine CoC is paying the Lived Experience individuals $50 per meeting. 

from Anne Cooper to everyone:    3:22 PM 

Do we have to submit subcontractor agreements with the CoCBuild application? 

from Christine O'Connell to everyone:    3:22 PM 

Can Proj based rental assistance from a CoC funded project be used in a project created with CoC Builds 

funds? 

from Angela Hogan FL-602 to everyone:    3:22 PM 

CoCBuilds - Is it HUDs intention that the CoC be the recipient and have subrecipient agreements? If we 

only have one provider and one site, are they a direct recipient? 

from Jessica Higby to everyone:    3:23 PM 

For 1e5b attachments, do we have to have all the columns or can we just make sure the information is 

clearly included?  

from Antonio Byrd THHI FL-501 to everyone:    3:23 PM 

Will HUD ever make the CoC Program formula based (autorenewal) instead of having us continue to 

compete for funds even though there is a FPRN/ceiling and CoCs are tasked with being everything to 

everyone.  That way CoCs can fully focus on housing, services, and performance requirements.     

from Micah Snead he/him HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:23 PM 

First round of CoCBuilds FAQ can be found here 

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/CoCBuilds_FAQs.pdf 

from Brett Esders she/her to all panelists:    3:24 PM 

@Mitchel Blum-Alexander - Yes, Generally, as indicated in Section 578.59(a) of the CoC Program interim 

rule, overhead costs directly related to carrying out activities eligible under Sections 578.43 through 

578.57 are eligible costs as part of those activities. 

from Maria Davis to everyone:    3:24 PM 

What is Eva? 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:25 PM 

@Maria - Fran is sharing now.  Eva is amazing so hopefully you will check it out after this.  I wil provide 

some links here during the presentation as well. 

 

 

https://www.hud.gov/sites/dfiles/CPD/documents/CoCBuilds_FAQs.pdf


from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    3:26 PM 

@Angela --  It is totally fine for the provider to be the direct recipient of CoC Builds. We do not expect 

the Collaboartive Applicant to be the recipient, although it is allowed if it makes sense. 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:28 PM 

Eva resource page on the HUD Exchange: https://www.hudexchange.info/programs/hmis/eva/  

from Angela Hogan FL-602 to everyone:    3:28 PM 

@Norm - Thank you! BTW we are really happy about the 2-year NOFO. It's an amazing way for us to 

reclaim some time and focus on building a system:-) so grateful! 

from Shannon Quinn-Sheeran (privately):    3:29 PM 

@William - thank you! 

from Rob Waters to everyone:    3:29 PM 

"If we have a Reallocation Grant that is being only reduced and not eliminated is there speicific 

information we need to enter into questions 3-1 and 3-2 on the priority listings or should we skip over 

those"  - question 3-1 and 3-2 are specifically for grants that being eliminated.  If you are not eliminating 

grants, you skip Form 3 entirely. The information for grants reduced are entered in Form 4. 

from Norm Suchar he/him HUD-SNAPS to everyone:    3:30 PM 

@Angela -- Thank you 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:32 PM 

Dual enrollment resource:  https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-Dual-

Enrollments-and-HIC-Duplicate-Inventory-Training-Resource.pdf 

from Rafael Romero to everyone:    3:33 PM 

What to do if we cant access the RHY file neccessary to uplaod into EVA 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:33 PM 

Eva Demo site:  https://www.hudexchange.info/trainings/courses/eva-demonstration/  

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:34 PM 

Eva Quick Start Guide: https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-Eva-Quick-Start-

Guide.pdf  

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:34 PM 

Eva - Quick Start Guide Upload HMIS Data: https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-

Eva-Quick-Start-Guide-Upload-HMIS-Data.pdf  

 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:35 PM 
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Eva - Quick Start Guide View Client Counts:  https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-

Eva-Quick-Start-Guide-View-Client-Counts.pdf 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:35 PM 

Eva Github site:  https://github.com/abtassociates/eva 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:38 PM 

@Rafael Romero (Re: RHY file) - start by asking your HMIS Lead (or vendor if you are the HMIS Lead).  If 

they are unclear submit an AAQ or use the Github (whichever you are more comfortable with). 

with). 

from Casey Mattoon to everyone:    3:40 PM 

when will you post the updated FAQ 

from Rafael Romero to everyone:    3:41 PM 

@william snow Thank you. will submit AAQ 

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:41 PM 

@Jessica Higby RE: 1E-5b attachment - we recommend that you have each of those columns.  You may 

have more than that for local purposes but you run the risk that it is not so clear to HUD as it is to you 

locally if you don't have columns for each item. 

from Anita Daniel to everyone:    3:42 PM 

Very informative.  Thank you. 

from Mitchel Blum-Alexander to everyone:    3:42 PM 

Yes, more appreciation for Office Hours. The information provided over the years has been super helpful 

and super timely!!! 

from Alma Vasquez to everyone:    3:43 PM 

so confirming the scored equity ratig factor is max 2 pages not 2 points? 

from Coz Lam to everyone:    3:43 PM 

How will the unscored equity responses be accounted for in the process? 

from Veronica Wilson to everyone:    3:43 PM 

Will you please write out the clarification of the Racial Equity section. It's a lot to track and I had trouble 

following all the details 

from Natalie McCleskey to everyone:    3:47 PM 

What are the chances that match requiremente for CoC and ESG can be reconsidered? The 

administrative burden of securing, tracking and documenting match  is immense and extremely 

challenging.    

https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-Eva-Quick-Start-Guide-View-Client-Counts.pdf
https://files.hudexchange.info/resources/documents/HMIS-Eva-Quick-Start-Guide-View-Client-Counts.pdf
https://github.com/abtassociates/eva


from Joseph Tielke to everyone:    3:48 PM 

I want to add to those thanking the HUD team for these Office Hours. This was helpful! 

from Casey Mattoon to everyone:    3:48 PM 

we have another question realted to the match - 25% stacked up against the rated requiremetns. But we 

submitted a question formally 

from William Higgins  to everyone:    3:48 PM 

I can be found on Facebook at https://www.facebook.com/williamehigginsjr ...  LinkedIn at 

https://www.linkedin.com/in/williamhigginsjr/ ... Our Ha4aLL Facebook Page is 

https://www.facebook.com/Homeless-Advocacy-for-All-1906793862752116/  ... We have a group on 

Facebook with over 1400 members worldwide that care about homelessness - For all interested in 

global homelessness (not just those with prior personal experience of homelessness) 

https://www.facebook.com/groups/158304874893138/   

from William Snow, he/him, HUD SNAPS to everyone:    3:48 PM 

@Natalie - good question. Unfortunately match is a statutory reuqirement that we don't have control 

over (at HUD). 

from Casey Mattoon to everyone:    3:48 PM 

and thanks for bringing office hours back! 

from Shannon Quinn-Sheeran to everyone:    3:48 PM 

Thanks to everyone - helpful, and adding my thanks for the 2-year NOFO!! 

from JOE BOOZE to everyone:    3:48 PM 

thank you great presentation 

from Antonio Byrd THHI FL-501 to everyone:    3:49 PM 

Thank you all for this informative presentation and bringing office hours back! 

from Molly Betts to everyone:    3:49 PM 

thank you! 

from Maria Davis to everyone:    3:49 PM 

Thanks so much for bringing this back! SNAPpers are the BEST! 

from katie cahill-holloway- she/ her to everyone:    3:49 PM 

thanks norm and all the SNAPPERS! we really appreciate you taking the time to provide this information. 

from Rita Carr to everyone:    3:49 PM 

This is very helpful! 



from Elaine Hoskins to everyone:    3:49 PM 

; Thank you excellent presentation. 

from Emily Mercier to everyone:    3:49 PM 

Thank you!! 

from Melissa Hsu to everyone:    3:49 PM 

Thank you very much for your time! This was very helpful! 

from Kat Durant to everyone:    3:49 PM 

thank you! 

from William Higgins  to everyone:    3:49 PM 

I was homeless 3 times between 2002 and 2010, even though I graduated from the Naval Academy in 

1981, was a submarine Officer, and a Nuclear Engineer.  Homelessness can happen to anyone 

from Michelle Herrera to everyone:    3:49 PM 

thank you 

from gretchen carleton to everyone:    3:49 PM 

will you share the presentation?  

from Jamisha Andrews to everyone:    3:49 PM 

Thank you !! 

from William Higgins  to everyone:    3:50 PM 

It is posted 

from William Higgins  to everyone:    3:50 PM 

all clides and chat included 

from William Higgins  to everyone:    3:50 PM 

slides.. 

from William Higgins  to everyone:    3:50 PM 

It takes about a week for the to compile and share. 


